From: Turlak, Rob (Houston)

Sent: Sorerday, May 15, 2000 12:15 PM

To: Olsen, Asbjorn (Savanger)

Suhject: Re: IMPORTANT - Priority for Campletion of BOP Waork on the DDII
I am running late

From; Qisen, Asbjom (Stavanger)

From: Olsen, Asbjorn (Stavanger)

To: Sneddon, Iain (Aberdeen); MacKay, John (Aberdeen); Blue, Mike (Houston); Leach, Gary (Houston); Turlak, Rob
(Houston); Reid, Tony (Houston); Boughton, Geoff (Houston)

Cc: Redd, Eddy (Houston); Hand, Steve (Houston); Schultz, Serge; Olsen, Asbjorn (Stavanger)

Sent: Fri May 14 19:07:21 2010

Subject: IMPORTANT - Priority for Completion of BOP Work on the DDII

Gentemen

We have as you know been asked by BP to execute the Stack on Stack option using the DD |l BOPs. As Tony

and Mike are planning a meeting with the rig tomorrow at 0900 we need to meet in the office over here at 0730
am {o go over the relevant plans and make sure we have all details on the table.

Had appreciated if lain and John could come over to join us at 0730 am on SAT to support the effort and add
their input.

We need to discuss

Status with Riser and Connecior modification jobs — ROB TURLAK
Short status from the rig re challenges and progress on the BOP's — MIKE / TONY
Control system, including botiles, regulators, etc. — TURLAK, GARY
Resource requirements offshore — MIKE/TONY

SO to SUMMARIZE ACTIVITIES
ADB

BF wanis us to be ready for running BOP's on Tuesday.
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